

GLENN COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP MEETING October 1, 2015 Minutes

CCP Membership Present: Chief Probation Officer Brandon Thompson; Sheriff Richard Warren, Willows Police Chief Jason Dahl; Health & Human Services Agency (HHSA) Director Christine Zoppi; Public Defender Albert Smith

CCP Membership Absent: Court Executive Officer Hugh Swift; Supervisor John Viegas and GCOE Superintendent Tracey Quarne

Others Present: DCPO Beatty, Probation Department; Lt. Loren Bouldin, Sheriff's Office; Jhan Dunn, Glenn County Office of Education; and Olivia Ramirez, Probation Department.

Call to Order and Attendance: Chief Thompson called the meeting to order at 1:31 PM. Introductions were made by all present.

Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the August 20, 2015 meeting were passed out and reviewed. Public Defender Albert Smith moved to approve the Minutes and Police Chief Jason Dahl seconded the motion. Vote to approve was unanimous.

Public Comment: There was no public comment from the floor or on agenda items.

Information/Discussion/Action Items:

4A: Updates from the Partner Agencies: Rick Beatty updated the group with regard to Probation's K-9, Colt, being trained and in service. Both the handler, Deputy Probation Officer, Craig Edwards, and Colt have been very busy, having participated in about 8-10 searches. Al Smith asked how the public is responding with regard to the use of the dog. Chief Thompson advised that it has been very positive.

Jhan Dunn, of Glenn County Office of Education (GCOE) indicated she was happy that GCOE is expanding. They have more students, and are looking at possibly hiring a new teacher to come in for a few hours to assist in their literacy program.

Christine Zoppi, Director of Health and Human Resource Agency shared her conversation with the group that she had with Al Scott about his perspective and reflections over the past couple of years. She received positive feedback from him on the Learning Center, and how he feels it's doing well. She spoke of the need for innovation within the county. She had also met with Superintendent Tracy Quarne and had an opportunity to see the Success One Charter School, and feels there are a lot of hopeful things going on.

Sheriff Warren informed the group that they are continuing to recruit, hoping to get up to staff, in order to get the deputy back to AB109. The deputy has been identified as being Deputy Holley.

He mentioned having a commercial kitchen within the jail, and being able to utilize it to put in place a culinary arts program. Sheriff Warren would like to be able to provide individuals with food safety certificates, possible basic culinary skills, and expanding from there.

Public Defender Smith recommended coordinating with Office of Education on this program so that when completing it, they have something to show an employer, such as a certificate. He feels that this is a good program and supports it.

4B: Review/Approve the 2015-2016 CCP budgets: Due to not having all the Departments budgets requests submitted in time for review and approval for this meeting, it was decided to schedule another meeting in order to provide those departments additional time to do so.

Next CCP meeting scheduled for October 22, 2015 at 1:30 p.m., in the Jail Conference Room.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 PM.